

**Fifty-eighth Legislative Assembly of North Dakota
In Regular Session Commencing Tuesday, January 7, 2003**

SENATE BILL NO. 2056
(Senators Mathern, Robinson)
(Representatives Thoreson, Kempenich, Devlin, Ekstrom)

AN ACT to amend and reenact section 11-28-02 of the North Dakota Century Code, relating to the term of office of members appointed to serve on a board of county park commissioners.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 11-28-02 of the North Dakota Century Code is amended and reenacted as follows:

11-28-02. Eligibility for appointment - Term - Vacancy - Compensation. Any resident citizen of the county, including county, city, and township officers, ~~shall be~~ is eligible for appointment to the board of county park commissioners. Each appointed county park commissioner shall hold office for a term of ~~one year~~ three years, or until a successor is appointed and qualified. Any vacancy in ~~such~~ the board ~~shall~~ must be filled for the unexpired term by appointment by the board of county commissioners as soon as practicable. Each member of the county park board ~~shall~~ is entitled to receive the same compensation for services for each day actually engaged in the performance of the duties of the office as that paid a county commissioner but not to exceed a total of twenty-four days in any one year, and ~~in addition shall be~~ is entitled to reimbursement for actual necessary expenses incurred in the performance of ~~such~~ the member's duties. The board of county park commissioners shall meet at the time of the regular meetings of the board of county commissioners upon the order of the chairman, and appointed members only ~~shall be~~ are entitled to compensation for attendance at ~~such~~ the concurrent meetings.

President of the Senate

Speaker of the House

Secretary of the Senate

Chief Clerk of the House

This certifies that the within bill originated in the Senate of the Fifty-eighth Legislative Assembly of North Dakota and is known on the records of that body as Senate Bill No. 2056.

Senate Vote: Yeas 47 Nays 0 Absent 0

House Vote: Yeas 91 Nays 0 Absent 3

Secretary of the Senate

Received by the Governor at _____ M. on _____, 2003.

Approved at _____ M. on _____, 2003.

Governor

Filed in this office this _____ day of _____, 2003,
at _____ o'clock _____ M.

Secretary of State